From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 23 April 2018 8:20 AM

To: 'Cherie.Canning@ags.gov.au'

Cc: 'Michal Roucek'; 'Michael Wright'; 'Robert Seals'; Nigel Ward

Subject: RE: Matter No C2013/6333 - Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID1651069] [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID165140]

Dear Ms Canning,
Re: C2013/6333 Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal Remuneration Order

Please find attached the application and annexure by the IEU sent on 16 April 2018.

Kind regards,

Helen Hamberger
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au

From: Michal Roucek [mailto:Michal.Roucek@ablawyers.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 20 April 2018 12:52 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP; 'Michael Wright'; 'Robert Seals'; Nigel Ward

Cc: 'Cherie.Canning@ags.gov.au'

Subject: RE: Matter No C2013/6333 - Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID1651069] [ABLAW-
ImanageDocs.FID165140]

Dear Associate
Our clients do not oppose the request of the Australian Government solicitor.

Yours sincerely

Michal Roucek

Senior Associate

Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors

140 Arthur Street North Sydney NSW 2060
Dir: +612 9458 7018 | Fax: +612 9954 5029 | Mob: 0407 196 970

Tel: +612 9458 7005 | Web: www.ablawyers.com.au | [ Linkedin



https://www.fwc.gov.au/documents/sites/remuneration/correspondence/c20136333-ieu-corr-160418.pdf
mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/
mailto:Michal.Roucek@ablawyers.com.au
www.ablawyers.com.au
https://www.linkedin.com/company/australian-business-lawyers?trk=top_nav_home
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This is an email from Australian Business Lawyers & Advisors Pty Limited (ACN 146 318 783). It is confidential to the named
addressee and may contain copyright and/or legally privileged information. No-one else may read, print, store, copy, forward
or act in reliance on all or any of it or its attachments. If you receive this email in error, please telephone us on +612 9458
7005 or email ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au We do not accept liability in connection with computer virus, data corruption,
delay, interruption, unauthorised access or unauthorised amendment. Liability limited by a Scheme approved under the
Professional Standards Legislation. Legal practitioners employed by or being directors of Australian Business Lawyers &
Advisors Pty Limited are members of the Scheme. This notice must not be removed.

From: Chambers - Hatcher VP [mailto:Chambers.Hatcher.VP@fwc.gov.au]

Sent: 20/04/2018 12:13 PM

To: Michael Wright; 'Robert Seals'; Michal Roucek; Nigel Ward

Cc: 'Cherie.Canning@ags.gov.au’

Subject: FW: Matter No C2013/6333 - Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID1651069]

Dear Parties,

| refer to the email below.

Does either party oppose the provision of these documents to the Australian Government?
Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

Fair Work Commission

Tel: (02) 9308 1812

Fax: (02) 9380 6990
chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10 Tower Terrace
80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011
www.fwc.gov.au



mailto:ablawyers@ablawyers.com.au
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mailto:chambers.hatcher.vp@fwc.gov.au
http://www.fwc.gov.au/

From: Canning, Cherie [mailto:Cherie.Canning@ags.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 18 April 2018 3:14 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Subject: Matter No C2013/6333 - Application by Independent Education Union for an Equal
Remuneration Order [DLM=Sensitive:Legal] [AGSDMS-DMS.FID1651069]

Dear Associate
We refer to the above proceedings.

Please note that the solicitor with day to day carriage of this matter on behalf of the Commonwealth,
Ms Virginia Masters has commenced a period of leave. Please record me as the relevant contact
person at the Australian Government Solicitor.

Also, we refer to an application filed by the IEU on Monday, 16 April 2018, that production orders
made pursuant to s 590(2)(c) on 4 April 2018 be set aside. The correspondence in relation to that
application has been made available on the Fair Work Commission website, but not the application
and annexure referred to in that correspondence. Would it be possible to get a copy of those
documents uploaded or alternatively sent by email to me.

Kind regards

Cherie Canning

Senior Lawyer

Australian Government Solicitor

T 03 9242 1382

cherie.canning@ags.gov.au

Find out more about AGS at http://www.ags.gov.au
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